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Catherine Chunﬂ SLI(K Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@l|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; Oracle Law Corp

Cc CS A Team; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 14955073705G-003 || Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8830
Hi Bennie,

Thark you for your email.
By copy to Assign Team,

FYNA. CS3/AIG18018367/Ged3e2

Best Regards,

Hsiano Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 11:52 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Ce: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 1495507370SG-003 || Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8830

Your Ref: SB/PO/Ace/2018-8830
Our Ref: 1495507370SG-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

In view of the high cost of repair to your client’s vehicle, we wish to conduct a physical re-inspection on said vehicle
(ie SFY5088L). Kindly liaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK. Please let us know the date, time and location at least

05 working days in advance.



* In the meantime, kindly forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

Coloured Accident Scene Photos

Video Footage (Per indicated in your client’s report)
Police Investigation Results

Any Other Supporting Documents

B oW b

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Compiex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ. Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Tan, Bennle-W2

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:22 PM

To: 'Oracle Law Corp'

Subject: Our Ref: 14955073705G-003 || Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8830

Your Refl: SB/PO/Ace/2018-8830
Our Ref: 14955073705G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

We acknowledge receipt of your claim notification (SFYS088L) against our Insured for the above auto
accident,

Kindly be advised that | am the officer-in-charge handling the above matter. Please guote our above Ref
no_in any of our future correspondence(s).

Please forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

Quantification to Claim

Final Repair Bill

Full Survey Report & Photos

Coloured Accident Scene Photos

Video Footage (Indicated in your client’s report)
Police Investigation Results

[ T I R YR



7. Any Other Supporting Documents
We hereby reserve our rights 1o re-inspect your client’s vehicle After Repair

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AG

senjor Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
lel «163) 6419 1718] Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Catherine Chnna SLI{K Auto)

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 5:24 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: CS A Team; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 14955073705G-003 || Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8830

FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Hsiao Tong

1. We refer to vour fax dated 4™ January 2019.

2. We write to inform you that our client's vehicle will be available be a re-inspection on Thursday, 17
January 2019 @ 3.00 p.m... Kindly arrange with your appointed assessor to attend at TW Lim Motor
Works located at Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-12 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722 on the
said scheduled date and time 10 conduct the re-inspection.

3. Kindly note that we have our client’s instructions to claim for further downtime fees in the event
your assessor is not present at said venue on the scheduled date and time without giving us prior notice
or fails to arrive punctually.

Regards

Pauline Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

» Advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GS! Reg No. 200904572

737 Alexondnn Boocd #04- 11
The Alexclesrn, Singapore 159929
lebsphone 4538 6250 Focsimie: 4538 1860

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht/@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 3:13 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ. Tan@aig.com>; Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>
Ce: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments(@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 14955073708G-003 || Your Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8830

Hi Bennie,
Thank you for your email.

By copy to Assign Team,

FYNA. CS3/AIG18018367/Ged3e2
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NAC[SINC_[item CONJAGOH| NAC| INC [liem CONIAC
1137 | 593626 | Pcar Number Plate 1202 | 993784 | Spare Tyre Board
1131 | 993627 |Rear Number Tlate Base 1203 | 994328 |Spare Tyre Panel
1139 | 993630 | Rear Numiber Flate Qamish 304 | 993065 Tyre
1140 | §93632 |Rear Number Plate Lamp 26 %ﬂﬂw
14l | 992958 |Resr Busmpes i E 206 | 993787
1142 | 993085 |Rear Dumper Upper 307 &?ﬁm
1143 | 993017 |Rear Bumper Lower 1208 CD Changer Assy
1144 | 993054 | Rear Bumgper Side 209 | 990164 |Antenna
1145 | 993101 |Rear Bumper Tow Cover 210 | 990534 | Centre Exhavst Pipe Assy -
1146 | 992341 |Rear Bumper Clips TzZam 1211 | 990532 |Centre Exhaust Mounting
1147 | 992976 | Rear Bumper Brackel 1212 | 993364 | Rear Exhaust Pipe
1148 | 993068 | Rear Bumpes Side Retalner 1213 | 993357 | Rear Exhaust Chroma Pips
1149 | 993045 | Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1214 | 993361 Rear Exhaust Mounting
1150 | %92970 | Rear Bumper Beam 1215 | 593358 |Hear Exhaust Heat Shicki
1151 | 993077 |Rear Bumper . 216 | 995223 |Ttear LH Chassis Member
1152 | 993999 lmﬂmnlrcrgp::q 317 | 993165 | Fear B Chiassis Member
1153 | 993040 | Rear Bumper Protecior 1218 | 993436 |Rear LH Fender
| 154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 993449 [Rear LH Ferder Protectos
1135 | 993020 | Rear Bumper Moulding 1220 | 993420 [Rear LH Fender lnner Panel
1156 | $93044 | Rear Bumper Reflector 1221 | 993431 |Rear LH Fender Inner Trim
1157 | 993021 |Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler 1222 | 593415 |Rear LH Fender Inner Garnish
| 1158 | 594020 |Reverse Sensor 1277 | 993425 |Rear LH Fender Inner Shickl
1157 | 993327 |iear End Panel 1224 | 953621 [Rear LH
1160 | 993339 | Rear End Panc] Top Garmish 1235 | 953933 | Rear L1 Wheel Rin
1161 | 953333 |Hear End Panel Inner Trim 1226 | 994025 | Rear LH Rim Cover
1162 | 990331 | Boot Compartment lnner Trm 1227 | 995065 |RearLH Tyre
1163 | 993881 [Rear LH Talllaenp = — 1228 | 993456 | Rear RH Fender
1164 | 993853 [Rear LH Taillamp Gunish 1220 | 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protecior
1165 | 993859 [Rear LH Taillnmp Panel 1230 | 993420 | Rear RH Fender luner Pancl
1166 | 993116 [Rear RH Taillamp 1231 | 993431 [ Rear RH Fendes Luner Trim
1167 | 593853 |Rear RH Taillemp Gamizh 1232 | 993415 |Rear RH Fender Inner Garnish
1168 | 993859 [Rear RH Talllump Panel 1233 | 593425 |Rear RH Fender lnner Shield
1163 | 993354 |Rear Apron Panel 1234 | 993622 | Reear B Modflsp
1170 | 992895 |Bootlid 1235 | 993934 [Rear RH Wheel Rim
1171 | 991328 | Bbotlid Emblem 236 | 994025 [Rear RH Rim Cover
1172 | 550356 | Bootlid Handle 237 | 995063 | Rear RH Tyre
1173 | 995250 |Boodid Moglding 238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Extension Panel LH
1174 | 990176 |Bootlld Reflectar 1239 | 993411 | Rear Fender Extension Panel RH
175 | 995223 | Bootlld Lamp LH 1240 | 993430 | Wear Fender Luner Top Gamich
1176 | 992899 |Bootlid Lamp RH 1241 | 993673 [Rear F. /4 Glas
1177 | 995243 | Bootlid Lock 1242 | 993452 | Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1174 | 990377 |Bootlid Rubber ’ 1243 | 593453 | Rear Fender 114 Giass Sealant
1175 | 990312 [Boetlid Hinge 1244 | 993949 |Rear Windscreen Glams
1180 | 593877 [Boodid Spoiler 7 1245 | 993976 [Rear Windscreen Rubber
1181 | 99454) | Tuilgate 1246 | 993961 | Rear WL Moulding _
1142 | 991328 | Tuilgate Emblem 1247 | 993955 |Rear Windscreen Sealani
1183 | 994643 | Tallgstc Ouler Handle 1248 | 994729 | Thirt! Braks Light
1184 | 994640 | Tallgate Moulding 1249 | 593385 |Rear Fender Air Grille
1145 | 994545 | Tallgate Garnith 1250 | 992167 [Fuel Lid
1186 | 994648 | Tallpate Reflector 1251 | 992168 [Fuel Meck
1167 | 994549 [Tailgnie Lamp 1253 | 992179 |Fuel Tank . .
| 1188 | 994046 | Tailgate Protector 1253 | 992184 | Fuel Tunk Bracket
| 1E9 | 094676 | Tailgste Wiper Arm 254 | 992191 |Fusl Tunk Fioat
1100 | 994677 [ Tallgaie Wiper Blade TTHAIY 990247 | Sticker
191 | 994679 | Tailgate Wiper Nozzle — -
1102 | 794535 rau:E: Wiper Motor L M‘t
1193 | 994602 |Tallgate Glass [ ]\ I
(194 999608 | Tallgate Gluss Roubber -] !
1105 | 994804 |Tullgme Glass Moulding W WO\ A
1196 | 994607 | Tailgste Glass Sealant N
1197 | 994520 | Tallgate Lock

198 | 094651 |Tullgaie Rubber
1199 | 994611 |Tailgale Hinge
1200 | 994394 [ Tailgute Damper
201 | 994013 | Tailgete Inner Board .
Tt T
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Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (comnes e 198607 1sem)
51 Ubi Ave 1 ﬁ!vES,FmUhi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 8844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com:assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CSNAIG18018367/GCD3EZ

Dale: 17102018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific insurance Ple Lid.  Policy No: 2100344323
ﬁ:"_”““‘ Vehicle ocvso88L insured Vehicle No : SKK2858R
Date of Loss 051102018 Nature of Claim TP Claim No: 148550737056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SFYs08aL
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY, 2.5 (A) Engine No: A25AD0246083
Reg. Date 28/082018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: AXVHTO1002359
Colour Silver Odomelar 14273 km
Engine Capacily: 2487 cc
Marke! Value/MNew Car Price.  N/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
TT T

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Sarvicaable) Yes Engine Modificalion. No  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION QF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 21555 R17
Frant Lefi Side Michelin 9 mm Rear Lefi Side Michelin 9 mm
Frant Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side Michelin 9 mm
Thee sbove vithied eoresent e emaring e Fesds deotn
COSTOF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %]
Pars 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 000 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
[NSPECTION
Date of Assignmeni 1oMorzo8
Date Inspecied 1OVI0Z018  Inspacied Al 160 SIN MING DRIVE # 08-12

Repairer - T w.lim Molor Works (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair 30 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

WOTE Thes repor? rapresenrs our Bndings @l e Bme &g Diace of MIDeCHon Staied nerwn . Such napechon has besn camed ouf o fhe besl of our
knpdacoe and sbilty but any other Kability under any oifer CrTumAtinces i Aersly S1prpaly erciuced

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen... 17/10/2018



Page 2 of 3

Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
| 1 *REAR BUMPER Cut 000F “F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F “F
FaFrancrise pan
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

| Repon was unsubmitied during this pnint-out. |

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 17/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellansous ama
Recommended Labour
Thete are no labour Hems selectod.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
hups-.ﬂsingapﬂm.mcrinwn.:unﬂclaimsﬁndu.c fm?ﬁ:schoxﬂMTRadjuslcr&fumﬁunﬂgmm 17/10/2018
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
' uwﬂhﬁﬂ‘ﬂ--—-ﬂmm.h“ﬂ—i
O TR V= el b Gorpieted iy P Pocyholie e e A Swene DFsep

bl et = we o vt s scoursie m eaakie Ay wifiil Pearapmerinine o efokieg o swerel el Tyl S S C——

e ahate Doy latity

4 ""\l“Jﬂhm_!hl'ﬂ'ﬁhMmm;-:.m:m.mnhwiﬂm“-m

Pabns A rriwrresd o Bw Poles fer

i Then cmguet el b A DR TR SR T e——
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e

Date Of Repon 081072018 D8 29

Date OF Accigent 05102018 1725

Exac Locaton (F Accalent UPPER CHANGI ROAD
CountryState of Loss SINGAPORE

Vntuche Hegntrason Numier SKKIBsER
nzured'Policyholder

hama Of Regtaored Dwner WAMNG SHING CHUMN JOHN
Vehicia Particulars

Marutactirer MATDA

hiooel MAZDA 3

Vehicie Category PRIVATE CAR

insurance Company

hame of msurance Company AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NO

Polkey Mumbes 210034432305
Cawer Hote Nurmber

Driver

Name ol Drneer WANG SHING CHUN JOrN
NRIC Mo STATa044

Address :JE:_::FEH EAST COAST ROAD
General information of the Accldent

Type OF Accigent COLLISION - HEAD TD REAR
Weather Condibior CLEAR

Other Information

¥an any foregn vemicle nvolved in ths acodent” NO

Wan sy body imuned in the Accsdent? NO

Was sty other matenal o propery damages? YES

Numier ol Passengen (Inckding Drver | 1
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & STATEMENT

Anscheneriis |

Are scCioEnl photos svsilable fof afachment? YES

Was there any wvideo caplured by Car Camer? MO

NO

Wan there ary sutho recorded?

P



Wtcie Flegudration Murmbes
Ve Laie Voged Cokn
Hame of Drver

Irgurance Company Name

SFYLOARC

STEPHEN LOW WEI HONG
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m LEE AL TONIOBIHLF APPRAISERS SERNICES
A SN N IENIRE AL TEL T T, AW Py R SENAANIN I ®iljn b

i Il A% Wi % |

co BLK :ﬂﬂ SIN MING DRIVE YOUR REF .
..ﬂ"'l... ; - r’”l “EF ’l,l',l-.."l'l"l"lﬂr.....ﬁl"ll
SINGAPORE 375722 DATE 28 NOV 2018

PARTICULARS AMOUNTS (5)
VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO, SFY 5088 L
MAKEAODEL TOYOTA CAMRY 2.5 '
|
TOOUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES FOR [
| x [INSPECTION OF VEIICLE
[ x APPRAISAL REPORT
. lmoToGrarny
'y TRANSPORT CHARGES $674.00

% REINSPECTION OF VEHICLE
C AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTATION
X CORRESPONDENCE. POSTAGE & OTHER DISBURSEMENT

" loTHERS

DOLLARS:  SIX HUNDRED AND SEVENTY FOUR ONLY

i* CHEOUE SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MANE PAYABLE TO “LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES')

7 @

LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES




T TAN SIEW HONG

cn BLE 160 SIN MING DRIVI

- 12
SINGAPORE 574722

LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

CrmmEE PSS B BRI PASPANG PORT AN FRE PO O T SINGAMNDRE ¥ a8
PAN jadietnl YT HANTHME D &1 210
PSSR Wb e S lwajaleln

OUR REF LEETMI02258/ 10
DATE 2ZENOV 2018

AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL REPORT

Vehicle Hegistration Mo
Solake Model

¥ ear Munufacture Register
Cobour

Fngine M

Chasan Mo

Milenge
Sature (M Imspection
Dt ©F Acowdent

[hate OM Invspection
Name of Workabop

TYRE CONDITION ON VEHICLE

lLocation
“earvuide | rom
HTuide | roni
Searvide Hear
Oiffunde Rear

SFY 088 |
Toyots Camry 2.5
018

- Silver

Odmcure
AXVHTO- 102 5%
1427%m

Third Party

(05 Ot 2UE

10 Ot 2018
T.W. Lim Motor Works

Bk 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-12

Singapore STST12

Micnelin

®i Ve s e re—— rveam— i o oy S —

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE
I'he damages sustained on the vehicle were sppareatly confined ai it rear porixon

IE AT R St =t

Sire
JINSSRIT
JIVESRIY
JIVSSRIT
JISSSRIT

i
!'H'IE

R el e e e R e Tl e
el iy B o e ey Ere e el e S v sy el b ol ool



LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

CVRRESPOANIHESNCE IR T PANIANG PURT O FI T PO O 280 SINGAPOE ) s
PAN inS3RT0 BRST DLANDFN miEE
PSS B S 2w
APPRAISEMENT SCHEIMLE
Vehiclke Registration No: SFY 5088 | Our Ref. LEETP/10/2250/1 8
Lo ] *u-n [hescriptan (R Hopmarer's Asagwncl
i simane Aot
LISt ITEMS)
| ] ([P £ Lioe rFopait
1 1ot bl enpocin scrmane % o0 (% 200 | X
i 1wt 1 eatherdnp 5 19100 | § 19100 |
a' 2 Vuiliammp 5572 00 hemt T TR T
5 | | esr buatrgeer deformed | § 4450 | % 1448 00
L 1| K ear tuarmper e borcernen 1 Moo|s ITiom | S
7 || Hcar buamper lower bl et/ deformed 5 Maon s A0 | v
L HRowr tumper wde reaaner @311 .00 § MO0 | S oo
HRear wermper bower refloctor @§78 00 L ] 1000 | % 1840 i
! 1Mear cxhmust pape et ] Tih o) | § b0 | |
I 1{Rcar end pancl gmrmish ] 90 [ o
12 | car onid paanci il 3 BIRDD | § L
] T.96m0 | § 5984 00
L 25% =13 IM‘E!F
Sk fortal paart s £ 3 7m0 | 8 AARE 00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS)
1] V| beae reverse somsen Jenet stencat 1 Moo | § 0 (0
T otal parts b ] TH%0n | % AR (0
To chock rear wiring and fusctuon echuading o remese & refin 1 js000 | 3 12000
|rear severse womsor K camora
To mount vohiche omin chassss alyprment hench b facitese ropar ] ESonn | 3 L]
|1 sbour chargc as revommended b repasred & neplacod demsged parts L o s | § B0
T putty sndd spray pasniing ins hadmg touch up afl affcciod s ] 1, Jo o | % P 0
Tov apph rustprood ircatment 1o the replacnd repaard pancls 1 2000 | § A iy
*
[CRAND TOTAL | § 1101600 | § T A00




LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

DU SR N T D RIT PSS, PR T O BT POR Y, D8 SN S )
FAN ihSinTal BCT MANINMESE 88 600
R LR AT R IR

Vihicie Number: - SFY 3088 1. Unr Rel' LEETII02258/18

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

The damages sustained on the vehicle were thoroughly inspeciod and every item that was mentioned
in the repair estimate aguins! the actual damages Tound on the vehicle. Before we armived af our
recommmendation as i whether the pants needed 10 be replaced or repair

We have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation s per schedule attached.

Ohur assesament (o reinstate the vehicle is ST4ER00 revised amount of the repairer’s estimate of
SHIDIA D The aforesaid recommendation. in our opinion, is fiir and ressonable for the restoration of
the vehicle to its pre-accident condition

However, after taken imto comsideration the age and condition of the vehicke and the availability of the
recondition components and 1o economiae the repair, we therefore recommend a contract Lump Suem
at 36408.00 corresponding to supply of pants, labour and spraypainting changes.

49 photographs were taken at the times of static inspection

['nder mormal circumstances, the repains should be completed within a reasonable period 05

full weorking day

Thas inspociion was conducied entirely on 3 “Withost Prejodics’ basis and we have not given
authorization and instruction to the repairer 10 proceed with the repait.

We are reverting the matter o you for your discretion

K. W. LEE 1% st 109y
MALANIE, AMIIMIL UAE, ENG TR, MSAL AMINTE. AMMS
ALTTUMM ITIVE §WNET N AASESS -



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. No: 10B80T188R GST Reg. No. 19-B607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD Ref CS3/AIG18018367/Cvba2-1
S G NI
CHARTIS BUILDING Dale 22-01-2019
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN : BENNIE TAN Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SKK 2858R Veh. Inspected SFY 5088L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 14955073705G-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From BENNIE TAN Assign Date 03/M01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition. -
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.c 2487
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. AXVHTD1002355 Colour SILVER
Odometer 23854 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres 3
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55R17 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN 8 mm
3 Deacription ol Damage - 3
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS
5. General Information ';"_g' ;._'_= =
Accident Date  05/10/2018 |Inspection Date 170172018
Survey held at 180 SIN MING DRIVE #0£-12
Repairer TW.LIM MOTOR WORKS
5a. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TOD YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair o

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFY 5088L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL 8256 3881 FAX 8256 4315
Reg. No: 189E07188R G5T Reg. No 18-B6071688-R

Page No.: 1ol 2

aty Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID REPAIRED SEE 1,122.00 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT LID OPEN SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 232.00 -
1|BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 181.00
2|TAILLAMP @&@5872 00 NOT NECESSARY 1.744.00
1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED 1.445.00 1.445.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 271.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID NOT NECESSARY 305.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @%$121.00 NOT NECESSARY 242.00
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER REFLECTOR @5§75.00 NOT NECESSARY 150.00
1|REAR EXHALUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 766.00
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH REUSE 280.00
1|REAR END PANEL NOT NECESSARY B38.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -361.25
7.396.00 1.0B3.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00
500.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING AND FUNCTION INCLUDING TO 150.00 40,00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR & CAMERA
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ONTO CHASSIS ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY B50.00 -
BENCH TO FACILITATE REPAIR
LABOUR CHARGE AS RECOMMENDED FOR REPAIRED & 1.000.00 20000
REPLACED DAMAGED PARTS INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF BOOT LID
TO PUTTY AND SPRAYPAINTING INCLUDING TOUCH UP 1.000.00 200.00
ALL AFFECTED AREAS
TO APPLY RUSTPROOF TREATMENT TO THE NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REPLACED / REPAIRED PANELS
3.120.00 44000
GRAND TOTAL 11,016.00 1,521.75

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG18018367/Gvbe2-1



) 9%

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M_MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licansed Appralsar

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Repor s made solsly for the uss and benefl of the Cllamt named on the foni pege of this Repon.




